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V. C. Brown

From: Martha Lucas [lucas5@windstream.net]

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 8:28 PM

To: V. C. Brown

Subject: FW: LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 25 Eisenhower Court,

Broadway, 27505

This is for app. # 13-500-308-29

From: LiensNC Support [mailto:donotreply@ncliens.com]

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 8:17 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 25 Eisenhower Court, Broadway, 27505

A(n) Appointment of Lien Agent was filed on May 19,2013, 08:19:55 PM using the North Carolina Online
Lien Agent System (LiensNC). Details of this filing include:

Project Property

Map: 03-9597, Block: 0039-62, Lot: 67
25 Eisenhower Court

Broadway, NC 27505

Entry Number: 11,803 (entry search, view related filings)

Date of Filing: May 19, 2013, 08:19:55 PM
Lien Agent
Fidelity National Title Company, LLC

Online: www.liensnc.com

Address: 19 W. Hargett St., Suite 507 / Raleigh, NC 27601
Phone: 888-690-7384

Fax: 913-489-5231

Email: support@liensnc.com

Owner Information

Israel Lucas Construction Inc.
4432 Fox Run Road

Sanford, NC 27330

Email: lucas5@windstream.net
Phone: 919-770-0902

Contractor Information

Israel Lucas Construction Inc.
4432 Fox Run Road






Sanford, NC 27330
Email: lucasS@windstream.net
Phone: 919-770-0902

Pre-Permit Workers
NONE
Emails:

1. lucas5S@windstream.net

Date of First Furnishing
June 15,2013
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